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J.- 11, 1973 

Dr. b• rt B. L9ec•' 11 

Sped.al M•laUDC C. Ciiia Dafllt7 
Du...r fer lciew • 119•1•wlesJ 

.. ,.... a.ci.ar ., sq 
V.shl•411L• D. C. 20305 

Dear llllt: 

V.lt lla'YiJt' • letter of Jme 7. 1973. to • ferwT«ls copie• of 
~ _. •t tbe Mlly %2 ~ -ttma. A.a • --.r ef &llG 
U 1a cerutnly appropriate ~t yoa have the eacl ... d eepta•. 
I nop.. b9Rwr, that 7"' will .. bare to the reatrictioaa W.lt 
places Gil the ... of th18 w ... ttea. These are moat appropriate 
in the light of tbe autu of the • ...,.,. report and the preparation 
of AEC rec~ndationa RSST411Da radiological ••pecta of cleanup 
and rebebitation of tba atoll. 

Encl__..: 
.. •tat.eel 

bee: Cdr. Wolff, DMA 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 
Nathaniel F. Barr 

R. P. Ian• Ud.ataDt Director 
for M9aaw.r~ & Evaluatiaa 

D1Yialon ef Biemdical end 
EDTir~•l .. ..arch 

'J/e, -71°')-~-~ h:,/' 
1t 5038 
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